
U.N LIBRARY 

UNITED OCT 2 6 1955 
Distr. 
1n,u•J:ED 

A/CONF,10/SR.19 
29 September 1955 

ORIGINAL: . ENGLISH 

llltlllllllllllllJJIIIJIIIH!Jlllllllllllllllllll!llllllllllllllllllllll!:11111111: 1111111u11111 1r::, 11111u1!.ltllll!~11111t; ,:i 111111~1llllllt ! lllllllt _11111111't11111rlll•IIIIIIIIJlllllll ! Jlll;H:1t111 1Jlll l:111111 1Jl l1IJl!llllllll: 1111l1111111~H\ll!l!IIII 

55-21789 

(12 p.) 

INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAI,, CONFERENCE ON THE CONSERVATION 
OF 'IHE LIVING RESOURCES OF 11:IE SEA 

SL1l-lMARY RECORD OF THE NINETEENTH MEETING 
.held on 5 May 1955 at 4.oo·p.m. 

·CONTENTS · 

1. Report of the Credentials Committee (A/CONF.10/1.27). 

2. Reports of the General Comittee on the consensus of 
the Conference 6n ;l. tems 9, 10 and 11 of the agenda 
(A/CONF.10/L.28 and Add.1/Rev.l~ L.29 and L.30, . 
A/CONF.10/GC.l). . . . 

CHAIRMAN: Mr. SUNNANAA (Norway) 



A/ C.ONF. io/ S;R .19· 
Page 2 

l~ REPORT OJr·THE CREDENTIALS COW.UT.IEE (A/CONF.10/L.27) 

. ' 'Mr.- CAS~DA :'.'.(Mexico), Chai~an.' of_-_the Credentials Comm:i ttee' 
introducing the Credeni;_i_als Committee's report {A/CONF.10/L.27), drew s.ttenti on 

· to the ,fact,-mentioned in paragraph 6, that some representatives' credentials 
_ ba:d been addressed to FAO instead of 'to the · United Nations~ The error had 
,not been considered important ,enough to inval:idate. them, _.. bu,t it.was. :th9ught 
desirable to plac'e it on recorcf fo:r tlie'. .lrif9.rma;ti o~ . of , th_e·. gpvernment''•. 
authorities concerned. With reference to ·paragraph ·5,. he . stated that the 
Polish delegation had reserved its position with regard to the representation 
of China, although, as it had not submitted a forn:.al objection to China's 
credentials, its reservation had not given rise to a decision by the Committee. 

The report or··the ?~e~e~t:iai~ Cohim~tt~e, ·'.°'a~ adopted~ 

I'-1r. BABA.IAN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that 
the Soviet Union delegation had voted for the adoption of the report of the 
Credent;i.als Comnittee subject to the following reservations. Firstly, the 
Soviet Union delegation's vote did not mean that_ it recognized the credentials 

. of the Kuomintang representative. His delega'ti'on reiterated its view that 
· China could only be represented at the Conference by a representative 
appointed by the C~ntral _qovernment of .the Peoples I Republic of C.hina,._1 : 

Secondly, the Soviet Union:· ·vote did not mean that his cfolegation rec.ognized 
the credentials of th~, 1~es~ GE:rman and Sou.th,, Ko!ean.- deleg?:tions ·_E!,S,_. e~~w~ring 
them to represent the whole · of Germany or. the whole .. of . Korea. .. -. . . . . , ; .. 

• • : ' , •. ' • . ' • • • •. ' ' •• '. . I 

Mr. WEI ( Chin~f pointed ·out . -t~at ti~ r~prese-~:t~~;ioil. o·f. 'p~id~ had 
· been definitely settled by the plenary Conference by a majority vote of 

34 to 4, with 1 abstention · (see A/CONF.io/sR.2). He hoped that the Polish and 
. the USSR reservations would therefore be ruled out of order. Otherwise he 
wished his own remarks to go 9n record. 

· -: .• ·., 

· Mrs. RATUSZNIAK {Poland) said that although the Credentials Committee 
had found the credentials of the Kuomintang representative in order, · the 
Polish delegation was still of the opinion that he could not be accepted as' 
the lawful representative of the Chinese people; nor could the representatives 
of Western Germany and South Korea be regarded as representatives of the whole · 
of Germany or the whole of Korea. 

Mr. CHOPRA (India) recalled that his Government did not recognize 
Formosa as the legal Government of China. 

Mr. HAN (Republic of Korea) had hoped tbat the limited time at the 
Conference's disposal would be used for the consideration of the important human 
problems before it. He rejected the Soviet delegation's reference to Korea 
and hoped that its remarks and those of the Polish delegation would be ruled 
out of order and not recorded. Otherwise, he would request that his o-wn 
remarks should go on record. 



L._ 

. · A/CoNF~1 o/sR. f9 
Page 3 

:Mr. BRAJXOVIC (Yugoslavia) reserved his delegation I s positi'on with regard. · 
to the Kuomintang represente:t;ion. 

Mr. HLRRINGTON (United States of America) hoped the Confe:cence would. record 
· that such reservations served no usa1·u1 purpose. Eis delegation fully . accepted th,e , 
Credentials Co,mni ttee I s report. 

Mr. WALL (United Kingdom) :concurred in the United Gtates representative's· 
atti tu_de and approved tl: .. e report. 

2. REPORTS UF TEB CL.::ii~:.;:i:tAL CO\~HT'l'BJ ON TIEJ Cv!-:sL:asus OF TH£ C13FDRiirG:G ON 
I'I'BMS 9, 10 ARlJ 1 ·J: C:F' · 'l'IIB .AG-BKDA ( A/COliF. 1 o/1. 28 and Add. 1 /Rev. 1 , 1. 29 
and 1.30, A/cmrF'.10/GC.1) 

Mr. KASK ( Can.ada) presenting the General· Committee's report on the. con~rnnsus 
of t:Ue Conference on item 9 .of the agenda (A/CoNF.10/L.28) said that Drafting 
Sub"-Commi tt0e I had worked uncier rieid ter~ns of reference • . · It could d~sc_uss only . 
the_ "objectives of conse:rvution", , not the· possible ineans of achieving them, such . ·-. 
as international co-operation, t1.e rights or specific interests of fishing countries 
or coastal States · and so forth, which, if d.eservine; consideration, should -be _dealt 
vd th clsewher·e. The text before the Conference was the result of -a. serious effort 
to talce into account the many views thE,,t had been put · iorward; it also embodied 
the relevant rich material containE:id in the 'i::ia-~kground papers and the discussions 
on them. 

])Jr. GARCIA:...J.':II.ADOR (Cuba), Deputy Chair,:i&n, express ad his delegation I s 
agreement with :raragraphs 1 a,nd 2 of the re,port on i tern 9. Parat;raph 1 e 0Jbodied 
the principles contained in the f irst paragraph· of •t.he working paper submitted . 
by the Cu'0an and Mexican dele;:;-ations (A; COlHi'.10/GG. i) as a basis for discu3sio~ -
to the. tLreeDrafting Sub-Committees. · Paragraph 3, however, though un:objectionable 
in that it formulated the scichtii'ic and- technical ai:.ns of cons·ervaticin, _orai tted 
its social and. economic aim. For · wholn was the maximum sustaii-1aole yi8ld ·. to , . 
be obtain_e.d? . As he ho,c'l rcpeat~dly stated, the social and economic· aspects· .of· 
conservation ;ve;re fundar:iental and wers indeed ·the only aspec.ts of intere.st to 'the 
Internat'ional Law Commission: which the Conference had besn convened to as~ist., 
The- Mexican and Cubari working paper mentioned those aims ,in general terms at the · 
beginnind; of paragraph ' 2 ("in a form useful to mankind") and more e:i,;:plicitly 
in tli0 second part of that riaragraph • . From that toxt the International Law ,, 
Commission would conclud.e, ,firstly that conservation aimed :::i,t obtainin6 a yield 
the,t would prove useful . to h",imani t;r, and, secondly that that c3;en0-ral principle 
could be QUulified. The Commission co~ld then evaluate the respective needs of 
humanity in general, and of the coastal States in particular. 



~i./ COTJF .1 o/SR.19 
Page 4 

P2,ragraprf 2 of the. 'workin;,\ - paper ha-,ing been r0
1
jectcd 'by c small mnjori ty 

in the Gcmere.l Committee on th0 p:r·0vious day, 2..n amend:nei1t to the General 
Commi ttec' s report on lte,,1 9 liaci :::-inoe bE:en submitted_ liy the dele;::, a.tions of 

Cuba, Mexico .::-ind Peru (A/CON"F.HJ.t.2'8/Add .• 1/Re-.r.1). He s:.iggest_ed that in order 
to make it consistent with tho text of the report the following words should 
be inserted at the end of the first ' sentence in paragraph 39 i.e. before the 
amendment~ "in a form useful fo l!1&n~dnd 11

• 

_ _ Mx~ , CASTP.NEDi~ (Mexico),' referrin; to the a.rnenciment c~ntained in document 
A/CONF.10/1.28/1-1.dd.i/Rev.1 1 so.id thr~t his delegation had originally proposed 
the additio~ 2t the end .of paragraph 3 oi the whole -second half of paragraph 
2 of the Cube.n-Mexican i?orl:::ing _pap-$:r. That i:,roposal, ha~ring been rejected 
bJ the General Committee with a very s:nall majority, had. now been re-suomi tted 
to the plenary Conference, -but ~.rli th· the su1)prsssion of the socoud sentence. 
Far frc m being outside the ter~s of reference of the Confere~ce, the amend~ent 
fulfilled the Conference's principal aim, which was to deal -_-.•i th problems 
created by the differ~1t positions of the St&tes enga ~ed in fisheries! 

It was the fishing Po'sers ( th0 United ICin6 dom, Nstherlands, _United States, 
etc.) nho had first · thou1)1t of· the -present Conference, rn1d they h2d originally 
proposed that it should have 3n extensive scops. He himself, as Uexic~n represent­
ative, had spoken for the Lc.tir. countries at the General Asser.:!bly 1 when they h.:1.d 

proposed thct the scope of the C0nfar0nce should be restrictgQ, and he could 
therefore claim to know th8ir intentions in doing so. 

Many -social aspects of ccnBervation had been dealt with by the Conference, 
but it was only ·ahen the_ q_uosticm o·f co<:1at a l countries c ame up that the Conference 
wae .f'otind incompetent to t::-eat them. He fully ctgreed with the threi _criteria 
proi;osed by Mr~ Herrington in the General Comn~i ttee for reaching a d ecision 
on that question' and. · woula. . ex:3.1,;ino the :proposed amendment in the li0 ht of. dl 

three. The ans,aer to the first of Mr. Herrington I s questions, 11:Uid the_ amendment 
deal with problei~s of internationo.l conservati(,n? ", was thc:~t the problems of 
coastal States co~ld not be dealt ·Nit~ by reiional agreements or by unilateral 
measures. The ansv.-er to the second, ":Did probler;1s of coastal States prejudge 
the related problems a·,,ai tine:,. conside1'Gction by the General ii.sse;1:bly? ", was that 

- those problems wero not in any way r·olatr;;cl to the problems befor0 the General 
Assembly \Jhich wor:e 00(108rnf,d Yii th teiori torial we.to:cs, thG continGntal shelf, 

- and the high -seas. 



A/ coNF. 1 o/ sR~.-::.," :: 

·- Page 5: 

The reply to the third question, "Wore such p:coblems of a scientific and 
technical, ·ot·.of a '.·l egal . character.?tt, .•.was :_ that.' th.e•:amendment ._ did. not propose to 
establish the 'rig·h-fi s·: of coastal ·States f but· -mere'ly · to rcquost ·that> their .special·. · 
position Should be tak5n into account. All the subjects under item 12 of the 
agenda h&d legal implications, as their h13adings showed; .· Incfeed: .. i,t.:·w~s impossible 
to elude the: l t?g'?-1 : implications of. any. d.ecisipn -taken bs, the Confer~nce which was · 
bound ,to ·.ruf'er :to : past . iegislati~~~ ,. : · .· · · · · ·· ' · · · · -- - · • .. :_.: 

. . ... ' ; . ~-.. . . ; . ' .. . . ' ., :,• .. ,· . . . 

.. .Fina'i1y; :'the . pr·inci:pl~ of · abstention-, referred · to ';in 8arlie:r d·iscussi·ons·,· 
dealt with ih~-_d~stfib~tidh of ;powet ·b·~·twe:.,rt va'rious. categories of' shxte· and : .. 
was certa.i~i·y -a ii0g~l ·qu:os:tio~·_'·· .·ffe ''hop·~:d 'tia."\i . ·elie p;opqsaJ.',. : wb\ch tli,e /G~~t/ra.i : > 
Cornmitt~e· haq. -~Jnsitj;e~?'a: ; houlcl :·"9~ ~-ex~ruin~d under ' it_em 12 ra:t':rier than: under _. , ::: ·: 
item 9 would not be deferred indefinitaly, and _he ·recommended it .to the sympathetic 
consideration cf the Conference. 

' ~ . ... ,:,;_ · '. ,' .. . { . 1., •· _· ·~ • • ,. ' .', ,: _: - • . • .. ; · ., · ·. 

~ . • . ,. • . • ',, . • • . ~ ' • \ . ' .. . . • ' ' , ; • . • • ' ,. • . . : : • : • ' • • ' • 1 

Mr. ROiiLtJ<'~l!Jlt' (.'.Norway; _·_ said that, .· ap~rt :from the que·st~on of tl~e Coh:f_erence' s 
tern)s of\ rqf,e~~n~e , :-,i. t .:·s~.t:f!led· . not ·;o~lY,yrine_~essary b'1~ ~-lso 'ina<i'?guate to' m~nt~qn 
the intare:sts.,of;:any special gro~p ·:.oi' : States .- in. _;::onne.xion wi,th iterri 9 .of, the · ·.:_ · 
agend~-· The pur:::)os e ~f the three parac:, raphs in ciocument .A/C_OUF.1 o/L. 28 ·;;as to serve 
as a~ preci;n·~·:i_e '·tq : the Obnference I s· report . and ~o explain what was: meant by the 
-~rv0,tµ>n qt' the · i}vin-~L'r'0sources · of_ the _ s·Ela; They ·were _inte!lded; ~o·' explaih: · ':: 
when con~e~vation measure~ ,vera ne~ess~r.y ~ .ti.t'e ' -~-o.sio· :T,9ans. by \vhi'cr 9qri-~ii,.,:;:i:i.'t/dri 
could ,be.· ,l;!;ffec:t~d -._a~d 'its jl~Jnediat~ a:,1d ulti.mfate purpose. . 'They. sJ1o~~d t1i'e'rer\ir0 

• • • > • • ' ' • • • ' • • • • . - • • • •• • • • < •• •••• • • • 

contain only genoral idea s on which there wa,s .g-ene:tal .agreenien:t.· ;_If the .·i:nt:er:~.s:ts 
of a 00rtain group of Stat~s wera introductSd, the theme ,.,,,-ould no longer be 
purei'y°· bi6'16gi'cai ·' atid : .rt"~-:f0i t 1~ would 'bJ wron6 --to introduce riozi1-1:iI:01·ogical 
issues i1Jt~ >the . r~p-oi,.t ' ori··:i.tem 9. · .. ~1he. 'fi_sherie~ . ~6ien:tist',. wli'a'tevlr· cbUnti_.y 
he b&longed t;/ sho{i}.d be con~er~E:d. orilywi th fi11diris· ·out .tlie c~,use f'.o~ ~-: d·0:ciui·e 
in fisheri e s and pointin0 to the rit-.sht remedy. . I.f go·/ern:nents found it n~~e~1

sa.·ry 
to -take ac66u:nt ·:.of ·social : or econ·omic" issues, tha t had nothing to tio .. wi'th . 
fisheries ''biology:. <tn his viefv, tli.e three pal' Ug-ral,ll.s, :in' documt1nt A./COl'JF~ 10/1~ 28: 
shm~ld .sery~ ~/ es~idhi3 :i;lilvs ior_ ·:future ' f'isheries s ·cii:3:ntists and ~he c·ohfi3·I'e~1c·e: · 
shouid _,_nCJu ,:m3.k; t heir'. 't _ask ni9re difiicul t . by . 6-tj.ding. pii~ciilles ·which we_-~i r1~{-. ;_.~1 

purely SCi t;Jnt:j_f'io:~ . . HG. _ther,dor.e . supported the text_ as it ~'t.o~f without;_ a~Y .,· ·:::~ 
amendmon t; . . ·_.: .. ·. \ . · _ 

l-ir '~ ARIAS-SCliliEIE:.JR (Pe ru.) S5.id that 1'1e \!OUld n_ot'· :re-peat ·the arg-tiirients 
alr.ead:y:~~dy&mced, bf. th$ represent a tives o:f Guba n:nd tlexicci.' adoption of tl?,e , 
amendment ViOUld. not r11~an cro~ting in favour ~:f' U.e aneridrnent a monopoiy for tne 
coa sta l Sta.t~s o:.:-. e,'r anting th8n any bas ic -ri€,·hts s it would · m-arely re_co6nize 
their special inter.as'ts in maintainin& .the . productivity -cf the · rE:1sou~ces of. the. 
hig-h se'c:,s· n€ a r to their coasts. Moreover, the ainend:mCJnt did not introciuce 
a leval issue and was perfe ctly ~ithin tha Confereno~•s ter~s of reference, 

• u ' 

since it onl;r s-'~at~d th.:,;;, t th~ special interest ;.; of coa~"t a l Statas should be 

takt>n into account and was- in fact just an expansion of Vlhat was alreaa.y stut"u. 
in para gr,'.l.ph 2 of document A/CvlTF.10/L.28. He tberefcrci urged debgations to 
suppo:ri th~ a::ienciu0nt. 

L. _ _ _ __ _ 



,, __ ___.,4_' 

A/CONF.10/SR.19 
_ Page 6 

The CHAiliMAN said that _he had eleven more speakers on his list and 
proposed accordingly that statements 'should be limited to five minutes. · 

It was · s~ -. agreed~ , 

Mr.,HERRING'ION (United States of America) could agree with much of what 
the Cuban and Mexican representatives had said. However, since bis attempt -to 
reconcile the opposing views in. the General Committee bad failed:, his delegation 
wo~ld have to return to its original view that it was inappropriate to introduce 
social and economic concepts into the definition of the objectives of fishery 
conservation. The reasons for that attitude had already been clearly given by 
the Norwegian representative. _ Accoi·dingly, he would have to vote against the 
amendment, although that did not mean that his delegation believed the coastal 
States_ to have no special interests. 

Mr. CHOPRA. _ (India) warml.y supported the amendment (A/CONF~lO/L,28/Add.l/ 
Rev.1). He would have preferred the idea contained in the amendment to be 
inserted, ill connexion with items 12 andl3 ·of the agenda, but since the 
question of competence had arisen, be_would support the amendment as it stood 
because he believed _it to be well within tbe Conference's _terros of reference. 

Mr~ TSURUOKA (Japan) associated himself with the statements made by the 
representatives of Norway and the United States, and regretted that he could 

·not support the amendment. If the special interests of one group of States 
were mentioned the inference might be discriminatory against other States. 
Furthermore .the amendment raised issues which had not been sufficiently debated 
for inclusion in . the Conference's ·report. · 

Mr. HERNJuIDEZ (Chile) fully supported the amendment and emphasized that 
-. its inclusion was of vital importance to_ the coastal States, since they would 

always be the most concerned in maintaining the productivity o;f the resources 
· of the high seas near to their coasts. · 

Mr, WALL (United Kingdom) endorsed the Norwegian representative's views. 
In ' his opinion, all States engaged in a fishery had an equal interest in the 
scientific objectives referred to in item 9 of the agenda. , _To attempt to 
distinguish between the special interests of one type of State, with the inference 
that others had _a lesser interest, would be to introduce extraneous factors of 
an economic and social character~ which had no place in a scientific item, 
although they might have their proper place elsewhere in the agenda. Moreover, 
it was important to be clear . about the meaning of the amendment. A conservation 
progra.IDine might regulate the kind of fishing gear to be used or the maximum 
catch that could be maqe end he wondered where the special interest of a particular 
kind of State would . come into such questions. He asked whether the amendment 

·- was meant to imply that the coastal State should be given greater freedom in the 
use of fishing gear than other States, or that it was to have a larger share in 
the division of the permitted catch8 It would be helpful if the sponsors of 
the amendment c_ould explain .exactly what effect it would have on a conservation 
programne. -



·-
A/coNF.10/s1t19 ; .-~.> 
Page 7 · 

__ - - Mr.; LUND (Norway) _ sa~~- t~at, according to the recoro.s of the United 
Nations, the sponsors of the. Conference hird intended that it•should consider 

. ·whether the -principles proposed· by· the -International Law Commission· were · · 

' < ,• 

technic~lly adequate and administratively practicab~e~ But the ·sponsors' draft 
bad been amended_ on the basi's of 1;1,· joint proposal by· Chile, Columbia, Costa Rica, -_ 
Salvador, .Ecuador, Mexico, Peru and Uruguay, ·to ,:,hich the Sixth Committee of ·the · 
1954-General Assembly appeared to refer w~en stating: 110the:r: nations·, while -in 
favour of a technical conference, stated, hot-rever, . that the pr::lnciple of the · , -
unity of the general regime of the sea should be respected and maintained. · · They 
also pointed out that it would be dangerous for this conference to consider the 
principles concerning fisheries propose~. by the Intei:ri_a.tional law _ Commission". 

. . . . The amen&nE,;nt adopted a:t t)le: req_uest of those Latin .American States 
introduced into the final text o:f the preamble of Resolution 900 · ( IX) the -- · _, : , 
ref~renc~ to .-the -fact that: the International Law Commission bad not yet concluded 
tts study of' related questions, _ as well as -the two new paragraphs o"r the• ·. 
preamb~e _ recalling Resolution 798 (VIII) of 7 Decembe:r 195.3', and stating that , - : · 
technical studies. on conservation were closely linked to the solution of the " . . related· problems 11

• 

From those facts it would app~ar that -'the main point of -
Resolution _900 ·( IX) was, in so far as the jurisdiction _of .the ConfE?rence was 

_concerned, that it should not prejudice any of the related problems awaiting 
consideration by the - General Assembly, and more particularly t~e r·egime of· the: 

_·territorial sea and that _ of the high seas. · 

-. ·In his opinion, any resolution of the Confe:rence suggestirig some· form 
of priority in favour of any State whether coastal or not· would_prejudice · 
problems awaiting consideration by the General Assetibly, inasmuch as the special .-' 
interests of coastal States regarding fishery conservation feli within the· topic's_;- · 
of the regime of . the territorial sea and that of _the high seas. - - · : _ -

Mr. BILINSKI (Poland) said that, altboug.l-i his country was itself a · 
coastal State, he ·agreed with -the Norwegian representative that the question 
of the special interests of coastai States was not within the Conference's 
terms of. reference. He would therefore- vote against ·the amendment. 

' . . . . 

_ Mr.;E>()NC:$ Y CARro (Ecuador) said he had been mos:t impressed by the plea 
for truth and sincerity made at an earlier meeting by the Norwegian representative 
and he wished now _ to take it up on his own beb,alf. · Paragraph 3 of ddcum~nt· · 
A/CONF~lO/L.28 did .not meet the requirement of truth, for although -the first 
part was true it was not .the whole_ truth and a most vital point had-been omitted. 

· rn ·ord.er to give a - completely true picture, it was essential tomention •the 
welfare of. mankind· as the prime objective of conservation programmes. . 'Ihe· text . 
as it stood could be taken to mean that the programmes were for the ben'efi t of_ -
the •fish and -it · was therefore essential· to adopt an amendment. Once ti:ie' · -
reference to -the welfare of mankind had been _included, it would then be only 
natural to refer to the special interests of the coastal St.ate .whose population 

_ depen:1ed for -their, food-upon the resou~ces of the sea. . . 



A/COID\lO/SH,.J.9 -·, 
P~go 8 . 

"' 
' . . '., ., ' . 

It was impossibl"e to draw a rigid distinction between · technical and· 
scientific problems on the one hcnd aid· legal questions · on the other. > For, _ . 
after all, science was not pursued for i ·ts otm sake but for the service o:f mankind, 
and law too did not ·operate in a vacuum but was ·in fact concerned with the .­
reb.tions between men. -The Conference ,fas de::1ling with relations between nations 
and be.tween men and conseq_uently•.with legal relations. It could not, theref'ore be 

. argued that the question of coastal St·ates was · outside the Conference's .terms 
of reference. · 

ThE/ inclusion of a reference to .tho interests of coastal States· would 
-not give them ,J.ny special privilege ·or involva any diocrimination against othe:r 
States. Tho matter was of the utmost; importance and he could not believe that 
the Conference could be so ' unjust as to reject . the amendment. 

Mr. PETREN' (Sweden) regretted that he could not agree with. the Cubc:;.n and 
Mexican representatives' interpretation of the Conference's terms .of reference. 
General Assembly Resolution 900(IX) stated th~t the ·Conference should not prejudge 
"the related problems awaiting consideration by the Gen6ral Assembly" and , the . 
question of thlil ·special interests of coastal States wr;,s one· of those problems. 
He would therefore be obliged to vote against the amendment. 

Mr. -BRAJKOVIC (Yugoslavia) felt th:.t the Conference should not confine 
i ts ,3lf to .·p.roblems which_ ·,ve:re of special interest to countries ·in g 3nera.l . engaged 
in fishing on the high seas, but that it should emphasize from the outs~t the 
special intereats of coastal States, In his view, the problems of the conservation 
of tho living resources of the sea included· not only ~cientific and technical _·_ 
questions but also economic and social ones. · Consequently reqornmendations _ 
concerning ; the -position of coastal Stat e s did not . involve legal . q.efinitions .. but 
would-· rather serve as a bc:sis for the establishment of such definitions at. a 
later. stage. · ·There was therefore no conflict _between the amendment proposed 
and the Conference's terms of referance and his delegation would support the 
amendment. 

:rr.tr. HAJ:I (Koroa) consi<.l.ered th:::.t it was perfectly within the Conf?rencets 
terms of r'eferenco to take ac·count of · the specie.l .interests of coastal States. 
His delegation would therefore support the amendment. 

· Mr. -PEDROSA (Sp~in) rne.i:r.tnin~d the views he had already _ezp1:esse~ in the 
General Commi-ttoe, viz:- (l) that it wo.s not consonant wi t _h · __ the scientific nature 
of the ·C·onference, and consequer.J.tly with the resolution of the· Gene_ral Assembly of 
the United nations, to make o. distinction betwden ~oastal .States and. non-coastal 
States; · (2) . that the consideration of _economic and social factors was out.side the 
scope of . the Conference; (3) .that in any case, if ~conomic and social :factors were 

· co:nsiciered, all States, should bG· taktm into account, whatev8r ·_ their geographical 
position; . (4) that thE: factors referred to in the amendment were important arid he 
would not hesitate to recommond the calling of another conferenc~,, with wider 
terms 9f reference, to diacuss · thom; (5) that a. logical conclusion shouJ.d be 
reached on th8 basis of the fact that fishing was ~ legitimate occu.pation in which 

· nll countries were free to engage on the high seas for - the commo-n benefit of' 
mankind; (6) that in spite of his delegation's sympathy with the views of others, 
it held that freedom of the high seas should prevail. 



A/CONF.10/SR.19 
Page 9 . · . .. . . 
,, 

Mr ~ CA'ID (Costa Rica) said that States were entitled to attach special 
importance . tcr the· waters .ad•ja:cent to th~fr territories; and ·µe s-upJ?ofte<J..'.the 
proposed· Chilean, Cuban and Peruvian- amendr1ent. · _ .-· :· .- . . . . , . . 

. ' . . ,.. . . , . .. ... : f . .. . '- . . .., 

. _ ·. Mr. ECHEVERRI-HEBREBA ·(Colo.mbia) said that, ·while the C~nfere~q~ w~s :· . <:, 
not res'P,ons ible. _for settling- juridical problems-,· . such problems , should; ,b~ def.in~d; .: . _ , 
prior -to tbeir consideration by the. International' Law . Commission when . tha~: body ._ "\ • 
was examining :fisheries · regulation·s and related subjects. : .- .A special ref.ei:.~nce_ ,_ • 
to the position of ·the coastal States, in defining the objectives of. cons~rv;tng : 
~he living resources of the sea, as had been proposed, would not, however, alter 
~he· 1;1ature or ·the a;tms of the present Conference .for . that propo~_a-1- w9uld, not 
l.Ilclude· any ·not-ion· of. regulation but _merely of defcinition. · . -;For that reas9p. his . , • · · 
delegation was: not op.po~ed to the amendment proposed by Cuba and Mexico .to - -. •. :'. 
paragra'ph 30 of. ,the report .of Sub.:.Committee 1 on agenda item 9. ·. For_:t:;he ~a.me :. ·. ·. 
reason his delegation aJ.so aske¢i that. the . text of the report of: Commi t;tee _.1, • : , , . : . 
should ' be restored to · the form in which it had originally .been submi ~ted . to _.:t;q.e ... _ . . 
officers • of' the 'Cammi ttee:, ·paragraph 30: of which had read as follows :-. . . . . 

• : .. : ,;-Th~- ~r-incip~l ~~jecti~e ot:· ~~nse~atio~ of the .l:iving r~so~c~s :~f the ; . '. 
·secl.s ts .to obtain. the optimum . sustainable yield so as tq secure .:~ :~imtµn_ ·.-:- , _. 
supply of food,. and other marine products." : · · 

It would b'e quit~ ·,·a;;;o~;iate to add the Cuban-:-Mexican ame~dme~t, ~fte~ tho-~~·. : :·_- : , ., · 
words.· .· His . delegation naturally thought it would be regrettable :_if ,the . .. , . 
Con'f-ere1ic·e were unable ·to work at a text on the subject which would. have_ the -. . . , 
unanimous support of tbe Members. · The · formula might reconcile the refere~e 
to the· interests of coastal States, in the wording proposed by Mexico and Cuba, 
with tb.dse ·of ·mank:Lnd m ·'.general to which purpose -all conseirvation -measures should · 
be dire~ted. '. Ac_f?.Ordingly, he asked the officers of the Committee to decide •. ·: ... ·_ :~ 
upon his 'suggestion that a fresh form of words should be found for the proposed· .. · _. , 
amendment, • thus making tlie text as a whole· more acceptable ta the ·Conf'ererice._ ·· ·. •· 

_. ~ -- • 1' . 

.. Mr. VILLA (Argentina) supported the Cuban-Mexican-Peruvian ~endme'n.t 
whereby opportune · reference would be made 'in paragraph 3 · to. ·ecorioiriic and·· social 
factors. -'..'- ·. ·-~:·. ..· .. ·, . . .: · .: :· .. --; ·, .. ··.-,··r ... . ,, 

' • • : \ ~ ; • • • ¼: :· : • ', '" • ' ; ,.. ' • ~ • ' ~ • 

. ;Mr·~ :BABA.IAN {Union of. Soviet Socialist Republics) · said that ·:m:,st of· .the . 
States- '1iepresented at · the Conference were coastal' States and . that the . interests '. 
of the coastal_ i;,tate as such clearly presented an important problem. If, . 
however, the .discussion of -those . interests raised social•, , legal :oi< economic 
issues~ ''as would ·be ·the case if the Cuban--Mexican-Peruvian proposal were .::taken . 
into ' consideration, ·the Conference would be precluded by its terms :of.:, refere.nce 
from examining thern. : : . He would -therefore vote in• ·favour of the Drafting .· Sub~.- · . · 
Committee rr ·s report in the form 'in-which ;1.t ·had been · submitted to the Co-nference · 
and against any:· amendment. ncit ·based ·on the fundamentally scientific and tec.hnical 
nature . of the . Conference. · · 

•, •",'••• h • ... 
' ' ' 



A/CONF.10/SR.19 , : 
' Page 10 

Mr. CHARIDJI (Indonesia) said-that.'his delegation, which had been 
represented -on Drafting Sub-Comittee· I; was aware of- the difficulty.raised by 
the relation between the problem of -the . conservation and regulation of the 
resource13 of the sea and those of the high seas, territorial waters, the · :·_ . .· · 
continental_ shelf' and superjacent waters.,, , ·He referred to document A/CONF.10/GC.2 
in which the Indonesian delegation had -stated in the footnote its point of vi~w in 
this matter. · He suggested that the Sub.;.Committee'$ report be put to ·the .vote. ­
The Iridon.Eisi~ delegation was · in favour of -accepting the amended. draft • . 

··Mr. OZERE (Canada) regretted that the question of ·the special· interest of 
the coastal State in ·conservation . problems should have· 'been debated under item 9, 
instead cf item 12, :cif' theagenda. · ' If· it had been discussed under .item 12:, ·his 
delegation would have taken the view that the -interests .of' coastal States in .the 
resources of adjscent seas· might · properly 'have :been considered. · If· the 
Conference could not discuss those special problems on the ground that they were 
outside its competence, then the ·consideration of inany ·other proposals which did 

·. not relate strictly to scientific and technical problems in conservation would 
have to be. severely circumscribed. . I':f" the Conference .failed to dis:cuss matters 
which might assist the International Law Commission in determining the questions 
to be dealt with by it, the omission would be difficult to remedy, • whereas, if : 
the Conference went beyond its strict terms of reference, the International Law 
Comnission of the General Assembly-would: simply disregard the matters so introduced., 
In view of the confusion which had arisen· through the problem being examined under .. . 
the wrong agenda item, his delegation would reserve its position and would abstain 
from vot_irig ori the Cuban-Mexican-Peruvian amendment. . · . · , . · _:. · 

· Mr.. FE.:,-q_~f.NDEZ (Paraguay) thought that the Conf'erence was· entitled :to, 
. discuss questions which, though not strictly technical or :scientific, wel;'e 
essential for the guidance · of the International Law Comm:i,.ssion. . He therefore 
supported the -joint proposed amendment in view of the important social and 
economic principles -involved, 

Mr. ALI.DY (France) agr_eed with the Norwegian delegati~n-that th~ _proposed _ 
amendment went beyond the terms of reference of the Conference, which should, · . , 
seek a solution on technical and ,scientific lines. He was opposed to the 
amendment on the ground that coastal States and fishing States should b~ on an 
equal footing wi:th regard to research, . regulation and exploitation of · resour?es •. 

. . " 

Mr. ·ANDERSON (Australia). agreed. by ~nd l~rge with the Canadi~~ 
representative. Through being placed under item 9, the question of the coastal 
State had turned the discussion into a·regional debate w~ich threatened to split 
the Conference. · He hoped therefore that. a vote .would not be taken~ In any case, 
he heldthe ·view -that coastal 'fishery -was primarily the responsibility of.the 
coastai nation; although other nations should not be ~xcluded from it. · 

. Mr. OIAFSSON (Iceland) th~;g~t that a matter of principle of the utmost 
importance was involved. He would support the proposed amendmept. 

Mr. RIVEBA DEVOTO (Uruguay) was also in favour of the amendment, which 
came within the terms of reference of the Conference. 



A/Ct)NF. 10/SR.19 ·. · 
.. Page· _·,11 · · 

Mr~ SERBETIS · (Greece) agreed with the Norweg;i.an delegation. The purpose . 
of the Conference had been -well defined· as :scientific:' .:end tecbntcal and he·· had 
htmsel£ been sent as a technical expert. The Conference should avoid juridical ' 
problems. He . would accordingly vote ih favoui• of the .:report ·as c·ontainecf· in 
document A/CONF.10/L.28 and against the proposed amendment thereto • 

. , , ' ,. . ' . · .· . i 
~ . . .. . ' ., . ·. . .. . : : . ~ ~ . . ·• ... , 

Mr. ECliEVERRI: HERRERA (Colombia) suggested -that-· :a :-'vote 'be-,taketi .on:··;' ,;, . .. . 
paragraphs 1 and 2 of the report and that paragraph .3 be referred back to the : · • . :: . :·. · · 
General Con:mittee, for reconsideration since a report which was not unanimous, 
or nearly so, would qe of little assistance to the In~ernational Law Conmission. 

. .. 
Mr. GARCIA AMAroR (Cuba), Deputy Chairman, . pointed out that the 

problem had been fully discussed in the General Coinmittee wh~re it had been 
decided to .rrefer it to the plenary session, since the General Committee had been 
unable' to reach · agreement. · · · · . . ·. . · · ·· . . : ... -.. ' .. - . • . - . 

Mr. ECHEVERRI-HERRER/\ (Colombia) theref'ore withdre~ his proposal. . . ' . ' . . ' '. : . ; . ; . . 

. .Jm-. D1ANCO,NA (Italy) said that the question of _coastal States might 
have tecbnical. and scientiific aspects wh:!,ch: could be .considered: later under 
item 12, but not under item 9 of' the· agel:ida~ ·:: · · · · · · · 

Mr. RAMAilio·. (Po~ugal) · sa1d that ·ii-e would vote against ·i the':amendinent, .··. , 
but reserved his delegation's position should the c;iuestion subsequently be .. .: .,,. :,.~:: .:_ .. : 
raised under item 12. · 

' . - • ., . , .. .. ...... . ,. ~ - : :.r,: . · .. . :: .. : 

Mr. ARL\S-SCHREIBER (Peru) ·asked .for a vote .. by .roll-call,: on tne. proposed 
amendment to paragraph 3 of the report,. ·reading as follows: .. . . ,, ,, .. ... . _,, .. ... . . 

' . :-~ . . ·): .. 
"When formulating conservation programmes, account shoulif be . taken 

of the special interests of the coastal State in maintaining the productivity · 
of the resources of the high seas near to its coast", (A/CONF~lO/L.28/Add.l/ 
Rev.l). 

Mr. BABA!AN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed (1) that 
the amendment sponsored by the Cuban, Mexican and Peruvian delegations should 
be studied in connexion with item 12 of the agenda; and (2) that a vote should 
be taken on the draft of Sub-Committee 1 as submitted to the Conference. 

Mr. CASTANEDA (Mexico) said that the proposed amendment.· referred to 
item 9, and insisted that it be ' voted upon under that item. Other proposals 
would be made under item 12. 

After a procedural discussion in which several representatives and 
the Legal Adviser took part, the CHAIBMAN requested the Conf'erence to vote 
paragraph by paragraph on the report of the General Committee on the consensus 
of the Conference on item 9 of the agenda (A/CONF.10/L.28). . . 



. A/CONF.10/SR.19 
P~ge 12 . __ . _ · /~ 

. . / 

1 ,· 

.-

.. _ Paragraph 1 was adopted . unanimously. ,. 

Paragraph 2 was adopted unanimously~ · 

on a vote b~ing taken by roll~call ,on the E,EPOSed amendment to 
paragraph 3 . ·doc~t A/CONF.10/1.28/Add.l/Re·,J.1 the de~~ioos voted as 
follows: 

For: Argentina, Brazi~, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa~Rica, 
Cuba, Ecuador, Guatemala, Iceland, India, Indonesia, 
Republic of Korea, Mexico, Paraguay, _Peru, Uruguay, 
Yugoslavia. 

Against: Belgium, Egypt, France, German Federal Republic, Greece, 
Italy, Japan, Monaco, Netherlands, Norway, Poland, 
Portugal, Spain, S,Meden, .Union _of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Kingdom, United States of America~ 

' ' 

-Abstentions: Australia, .Canada, Denmark, Honduras, Nicaragua, Pa??-arna, 
Turkey, Union of South Africa • 

. The- amendment was accordingly adopted by 18 votes to 17, with 
8 abstentions • 

Para.i;;ra.ph 3, as amended, was adopted. 

Tn.e report as a whole_,. as amended; was adopted~ 

The meeting rose at 7.15 p.m. 




